
October 26,2010 

Director, off- of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shummard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323940850 

R E  Docket NO. 100149-WU 

Dear Sir: 

This letter is a follow-up to my letter of Odober 6,2010. 
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As previously stated, in addition to being a resident of Tamiami Village, I am a Director 
and Treasurer of Tamiami Master Association. Inc. 

These letters are in reference to your recently published potential rate increases which, to me, 
seem excessive. 

Phone calls were made to determine the rates of surrounding localities. Rates related were: 
Comm. Ni Ni 

Lee Cam NI- FL ADDrOVed ReauestedReauested .. 
C o u n t v & C u r r e n t ! & @ L l l I n i e r i m ' b  

Monthly Fixed Charge $10.60 $16.05 $11.13 $20.90 $23.93 $25.39 
Per 1 ,do0 to 3.000 - 2.84 3.61 3.36 5.16 5.50 6.27 
Per 1.OOO- 3,000 to 5,000 2.84 4.22 3.36 5.16 5.16 6.27 
Per 1,OOO- 5,000 to 1O.Mn 3.49 4.22 3.36 5.16 5.16 6.27 
RV Park- Per Thousand 3.54 5.44 6.22 6.60 

Questions 

that even your "Interim" rates are proper and competitive? 
1 In view of the charges of Lee County and Cape Coral, why do you on the Commission feel 

2 Why do you on the Commission feel that we in Tamiami Village should be subjed to these high rates? 

3 Do you on the Commission feel it is appropriate that all proposed rates be so much higher? Or, 
how do you justify our rates being so much higher that our neighbors? 

4 Who grants the authority of a company such as NI-Florida to service our community? 

5 For what period of time does this "right " to senrice our communw 

6 It is obviws from the extremely high requested increases that there is a high profit potential 
from this activity. Can you please tell me the &ep that our park can take to negate this 
authonty? 

7 Could our park simply request some organization to come in at some agreeable rates or amounts 

8 Finally, will you please provide me with alternatives for us to take steps to obtain reasonable rate 

to provide us with water? If not, why not? 

comparable to our neighbors? 
Thank you for your consideration. 

J d C .  Schueller 
Tamiami Village 
3193 Pluto Circle 
N. Ft. Myers, FL 33903 


